

SETRAC Pediatric Committee

Thursday, June 11, 2020 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 650, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Brent Kaziny Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. Kaziny welcomed the group and introductions were made. Meeting minutes were approved as written.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Lori Upton Topic: COVID-19 Response in the SETRAC Region	Lori presented on SETRAC's response during the COVID-19 pandemic. Noted this began almost five months ago. Virtual videos available on the website. The COVID-19 webpage was established immediately and links to all of the state and federal information that was coming out. Some tabletop exercises were completed for hospitals, nursing homes, and long-term acute care facilities. The response plan is available on the website and it does take into account the 25 county region. MTF6 has been very busy with mobile testing teams, which is community-based testing of individuals. We also brought on the Battelle decontamination System and I believe that there are several hundred agencies and entities that have now signed up to do the decontamination of their N95 masks. We did provide the critical care component for the energy surge location that was a part of our MMU with individual health care providers. Physicians, nurses, and EMTs, from the 25 County region agreed to staff that, if necessary and thankfully, we did not need the critical care/ER. We have contracted with two long term care facilities. They can take individuals that are in your hospitals that are fairly stable and in a general floor bed. Email Lori.Upton@setrac.org for more information. Invites to a tabletop exercise to make sure that we still stay aware of the tropical threats that are out there and how we're going to deal with the co ed issues associated with hurricane response. If you don't have the invite, you can e-mail us, or contact your Emergency Management coordinator to forward it to you to make sure that you get registered.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: TBD Topic: Regionwide Child Physical Abuse Screening Tool	Pending GETAC. No update at this time.	The committee has no further recommendations



SETRAC Pediatric Committee

Thursday, June 11, 2020 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 650, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: TBD Topic: Practice Guidelines Workgroup	A number of documents were put together in a repository called "The Box" to begin a literature review prior to Garrett Hall's departure. Sarah Beth has been granted access and noted additional literature is needed.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Emily Kidd Topic: Education Workgroup	We were supposed to have Dr. Kristin Ernest talk to us about concussions and sports medicine issues in April. This has been rescheduled for August 13th. Education regarding human trafficking will be on the schedule for the October meeting. Nursing CE's will be provided for the August education.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Brent Kaziny Topic: 2020 PECC Symposium Framework Taskforce	Noted hosting the symposium virtually may increase participation and audience size. Possibly hold in early Fall. Half day symposium for EMS and hospital providers who are PECCs or are interested in becoming a PECC. First half will be a general understanding of what a PECC is. Second half will be breakout sessions. Topics: Institutional support and steps to becoming a successful PECC. EMS for children, etc. Identify EMS PECC to see if speakers are available and a hospital PECC. The presence of a pediatric emergency care co-ordinator was found to be the most impactful change that you can have related to your national peds readiness score. Recommended reaching out to some speakers beyond our region and get some great information from a number of people across the state, and also potentially disseminate the opportunity beyond our region to individuals in different RACs that may want to person participate as well. Will reach out to the MSC State Partnership group to present. 3-4 hours with 6-8 presenters divided into those different groups of hospital and pre hospital focused. Requested potential speakers. Email bxkaziny@bcm.edu or tonya.carter@setrac.org Committee chairs will develop a draft agenda and establish a time that works.	Requested recommendations for presenters and topics
Presenter: Dr. Brent Kaziny Topic: 2020 Goal Review	Committee is moving forward on goals. Attendees has increased. On track for a PECC symposium. Publishing the pedi guideline may be delayed due to COVID-19. Add high level information to the SETRAC Pediatric webpage. 25% of the region has a PECC leader or has expressed interest.	The committee has no further recommendations



SETRAC Pediatric Committee

Thursday, June 11, 2020 SETRAC Office 1111 North Loop West, Suite 650, Houston, TX 77008

Page 3 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
New Business/Open Discussion	Noted all are welcome to suggest future education opportunities. The Child Abuse Prevention and Education Day that Children's Memorial Hermann Hospital is collaborating with Texas Children's Hospital was scheduled for September but has been postponed until April 2021.	The committee has no further recommendations
Next Meeting/Adjournment	Date: August 13, 2020 at SETRAC There being no other items for discussion, the meeting was adjourned.	